RESOLUTION NO. 23-131

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF SEVEN IMPELLERS
FOR THE WEST BAY PUMPING STATION FROM THE
ESCHELMAN COMPANY, INC., IN THE BASIC AMOUNT OF
$53,858.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PANAMA
CITY BEACH, FLORIDA THAT the appropriate officers of the City are authorized
to execute and deliver on behalf of the City that certain Agreement between the
City and The Eshelman Company, Inc. relating to the purchase of seven impeliers
for high service water pumps at the City’'s West Bay Pumping Station, in the basic
amount of Fifty-Three Thousand, Eight Hundred Fifty-Eight Dollars and No Cents
($53,858.00), in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A and presented to the
Council today, with such changes, insertions or omissions as may be approved by
the City Manager and whose execution shall be conclusive evidence of such
approval.

THIS RESOLUTION shall be effective immediately upon passage.

PASSED in regular session this(_ i%day March, 2023.

CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH

By: //U

L4

/
Mark Sheldon, Mayor

ATTEST:

Do, i o

Lynfle Fasone, City Clerk




From: Edward Smith

To: Mark Shaeffer
Cc: Chris Fritze
Subject:

Date: Friday, February 17, 2023 8:16:30 AM

RE: Request for quote for four impellers for Patterson Horizontal Split Case Pumps

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not follow guidance, click links,

or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mark,

Please see table below for the impeller pricing and lead times. All of these pumps use the same
impeller, so the pricing and lead time will be the same for each pump.

SERIAL PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION PRICE LEAD
NUMBER TIME

PATTERSON | SC-C029255- | 23018407T01- IMP 14 3/4" DIA $7694.00 | 8 weeks
001 0212 1/4" TIPS

PATTERSON | SC-C029255- | 23018407701- IMP 14 3/4" DIA $7694.00 | 8 weeks
002 0212 1/4" TIPS

PATTERSON | SC-C029255- | 23018407T01- IMP 14 3/4" DIA $7694.00 | 8 weeks
003 0212 1/4" TIPS

PATTERSON | SC-C029255- | 23018407T01- IMP 14 3/4" DIA $7694.00 | 8 weeks
004 0212 1/4" TIPS

PATTERSON | SC-C029255- | 23018407T01- IMP 14 3/4" DIA $7694.00 | 8 weeks
005 0212 1/4" TIPS

PATTERSON | SC-C054822- | 23018407T01- IMP 14 3/4" DIA $7694.00 | 8 weeks
001 0212 1/4" TIPS

PATTERSON | SC-C054822- | 23018407T01- IMP 14 3/4" DIA $7694.00 | 8 weeks
002 0212 1/4" TIPS

Freight will be prepaid and add at the rate charged to us. Payment terms are net 30 days. If you
should like to order these parts, please let me know and we will get it started.

Thanks!

Edward A. Smith, PE
The Eshelman Company, Inc.

P. O. Box 361984
Birmingham, AL 35236
Cell: 334-559-1182
Office: 800-366-4382

Email: edward@eshelmancompany.com
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From: Mark Shaeffer <Mark.Shaeffer@pcbfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:25 AM

To: Edward Smith <edward@eshelmancompany.com>

Cc: Chris Fritze <Chris.Fritze @ pcbfl.gov>

Subject: Request for quote for four impellers for Patterson Horizontal Split Case Pumps

Edward, we need to replace four impellers on some of our high service pumps. Below are the serial
numbers of the pumps. Can you provide price and lead time on replacement impellers?

Patterson SN- SC-C029255-001
Patterson SN-SC-C029255-002
Patterson SN- SC-C029255-003
Patterson SN- SC-C029255-004
Patterson SN- SC-C029255-005
Patterson SN- SC-C054822-001
Patterson SN- SC-C054822-002
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